
From: Lacey Dalinghaus
To: Jessica Hermesch
Subject: FW: AgCESS News February 14, 2020
Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:22:38 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Lacey Dalinghaus | Ag Partners Coop, Inc.
HR Director
O 785-336-6153 Ext 216 | C 785-294-0397
laceyd@agpartnerscoop.com
agpartnerscoop.com | Facebook | Twitter

From: Ag Partners Coop <agronomy@agpartnerscoop.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 10:11 AM
To: Lacey Dalinghaus <LaceyD@agpartnerscoop.com>
Subject: AgCESS News February 14, 2020

Boosting Bushels Fungicide Edition:
Managing In-Season Disease and Stress

Farmers never stop thinking of the future of their crops.
During these winter months, farmers are exploring their
input options and finalizing their plans for the next
growing season. When thinking about crop protection,
some growers may decide to add a fungicide to their
program to protect their future crops from leading
diseases.

    Read More    
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Fungicide Introduction 2020: Region 3
Please RSVP to your local agronomy account manager:

Josh (785) 741-1453, Levi (785) 741-1632, Nicholas (785) 741-5132,
Tyler (785) 741-1503

1 Highland, Kansas
February 20, 2020
Kirkwood & Co, Highland, KS
10:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.
Lunch Included

2 Hiawatha, Kansas
February 24, 2020
Ag Partners Conference Room, Hiawatha,
KS
8:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m.
Breakfast Included

3 Falls City,
Nebraska
February 24, 2020
Seid Building, Falls City, NE
10:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.
Lunch Included




